Justin Molitoris

#ﬂm

From: Steve Shine <sshine@shineandhardin.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 11:00 AM

To: jmolitoris@shineandhardin.com

Subject: FW: [SPAM] Document uploaded for charge 24D-2016-00183
Steven R, Shine

Attorney at Law

Shine & Hardin, LLP

2810 Beaver Ave.

Fort Wayne, IN 46807

(260) 745-1970 (phone)
(260) 744-5411 (fax)

From: Equal Employment Opportunity Commission [mailto:noreply@eeoc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 10:57 AM

To: sshine@shineandhardin.com

Subject: [SPAM] Document uploaded for charge 24D-2016-00183

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

DIGITAL CHARGE SYSTEM

On June 28, 2016 10:57:02 AM EDT, document 20160628105037603 pdf was uploaded to charge 24D-2016-
00183 from the EEOC Respondent Portal for DEJEANINE LYNCH.

This email is an official notification from the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EBOC) regarding
charge 24D-2016-00183, Please do not reply to this email.

Notice of Confidentiality: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information,
including information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. Ifyou
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are ot the intended recipient, please contact us at ecso@eeqc.gov
and destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.




